## Kansas Board of Healing Arts Physical Therapist Council Meeting November 12, 2014 at 2:00pm

**I.** Call to Order: Meeting called to order by Dave Sanderson at 2:06

**Council Members Present:** Peter Hodges, MD; Dave Sanderson, PT; Brent Martin PT **Council Members Absent:** Ric Baird, PT

**Others Present:** Katy Lenahan, Licensing Administrator; Joshana Offenbach, Associate Disciplinary Counsel; Dan Riley, Disciplinary Counsel; Kelli Stevens, General Counsel

- II. Approval of Minutes from August 13, 2014: approved (Hodges- Martin)
- III. New Business:
  - **A.** Changes in NPTE Eligibility Requirements: Ms. Lenahan stated that the changes in approving testing for out of state schools will be presented at the December Board meeting since the October Board meeting was cancelled.
  - B. Joyce Trower's questions about KDHE documentation and PT evaluation notes: Mr. Riley stated he will contact her to discuss the issue.

## IV. Old Business:

- A. Procert CEU Units: Ms. Lenahan reported that KPTA stated that they have only seen 2-3 courses but are expecting more in the future. Mr. Sanderson suggested that licensees need to decide if they want to use hours or continuing competence units (CCU). Mr. Martin will check with the FSBPT to check on language for regulations they may be suggesting.
- **B. NPTE approval:** Ms. Lenahan stated that FSBPT will limit the testing to 6 attempts and will not allow applicants to take additional tests if they score under 400 on two attempts. Dr. Hodges motioned that applicants that have not passed within 3 times will still turn in documentation of a work plan and staff will approve them to take the exam up to 6 times effective January 2016. Approved
- C. Proposed changes to K.A.R. 100-29-9: Ms. Stevens said the regulation draft was returned by the AG's office. The AG's office said paragraph 11 included unlawful delegation to the American Board of Physical Therapy. The AG's office wants the requirements for an approved program. Ms. Stevens said she was unable to locate the requirements. Following the discussion, it was agreed to remove the reference to the American Board of Physical Therapy.
- **D.** Proposed changes to K.S.A. 65-2914 and K.A.R. 100-29-16: Ms. Stevens said the regulation draft was returned from the AG's office with only minor changes in the text.
- **E. Dry Needling:** Ms. Stevens reported that dry needling is on the agenda for the December Board meeting since the October Board meeting was cancelled.
- **F. 2014 FSBPT Annual Meeting:** Mr. Martin attended the meeting. Mr Martin reported that all states except New York were represented. The 2 main topics discussed were Procert, the difference between states in continuing education requirements, license portability and state compacts.

- V. **Disciplinary Report:** None
- VI. Application Review:
  - **C. Application review report:** Ms. Lenahan provided the report with 6 applicants. Mr. Sanderson approved all but the 2 that are to be discussed at this meeting.
  - **D. Application review for Young:** The Council reviewed and agreed he needs to complete the mentoring plan.
  - **E. Application review for Kasl:** The Council reviewed and approved her to test for a 5<sup>th</sup> time.
- **VII. Meeting Dates:** Set meeting dates and times for 2015: Meetings all at 2:00 on February 11, 2015, June 10, 2015, August 12, 2015 and November 11, 2015
- VIII. Adjourn: 3:34 (Martin Hodges)